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Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Knology of Florida, Inc. 2009 Local Competition Report Data Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find Knology’s response to the 2010 Local Competition Report Data
Request. Please note Knology is requesting confidentiality on certain information included in
this filing. In accordance with Florida Public Service Commission Rule 25-22.006, we have

enclosed one original with confidential information highlighted and two copies with
confidential information redacted.

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed information, please don’t hesitate to
call me on (706) 645-3966.

Sincerely,
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

Farhlic Serfrice Conunizsion
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: April 13, 2010

TO: Bruce Schoonover, Jr., Director - Regulatory Affairs

FROM: Marguerite H. Mclean, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

undocketed or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning response to 2010 local competition

report data request, and filed on behalf of Knology Of Florida, Inc, The document will be

maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pefa, Records

Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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